
Bulloch County 
Board of 

Commissioners 
Regular Meeting 

October 21, 2014 
Estimated Time: 1 Hour & 45 Minutes 
North Main Annex Community Room 

Statesboro, Georgia 
8:30 AM 

Meeting Function: 

Meeting Chair: 

Parliamentarian: 

Board of Commissioners 

Vice-Chairman, Anthony 
Simmons (Presiding) 

County Attorney, Jeff Akins 

ITEM 

Call to Order; Welcome Media and Visitors 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of General Agenda 

Public Comments 

Consent Agenda 

Type of Meeting: 

Recorder: 

Ex-Officio: 

General Agenda 

Regular Meeting & Workshop 

Maggie Porter, HR Director 

Tom Couch, County Manager; Whitney 
Richland, Interim Chief Financial Officer; 
Andy Welch, Development Services 
Director; Dink Butler, Transportation 
Director; Kirk Tatum, County Engineer; 
and Mike Rollins, Statesboro-Bulloch 
County Parks & Recreation Director. 

RESOURCE PERSON/FACILITATOR TIME REFER 

Vice-Chairman Simmons 8:30 AM 

County Manager Couch 8:32 AM 

HR Director 8:34AM 

Vice-Chairman Simmons 8:36 AM 

Audience 8:38 AM 

8:48AM 

To approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting HR Director 
held on October 7, 2014. 

To approve the renewal of the j anitorial cleaning SBCPRD Director 
contract with Divine Clean Care for January 1, 
2015-December 31, 2015 

To approve the lowest bid for motor grader blades. Transportation Director 

Commission and Staff Comments 

Executive Session 

Personnel Matters 

WORKSHOP - ROADS 

Adjourn 

Additional Information 

Background information in Board packets 

Vice-Chairman Simmons, et al. 

Vice-Chairman Simmons 

Airport & County Manager 

County Manager, et al. 

Vice-Chairman Simmons 

8:50 AM 

9:00AM 

9:10 AM 

10:15 AM 

Red Tab 



October 7, 2014 
Statesboro, GA 

Regular Meeting 

The Board of Commissioners met at 5:30 p.m. in the Community Room of the 

North Main Annex. Chairman Nevil welcomed guests and called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Robert Rushing gave the invocation, and the pledge of allegiance. 

Mrs. Maggie Fitzgerald Porter, Human Resources Director recording the minutes, 

performed the roll call of the commissioners and staff. The following commissioners 

were present: Chairman Garrett Nevil, Vice-Chairman Anthony Simmons, 

Commissioner Walter Gibson, Commissioner Robert Rushing, Commissioner Roy 

Thompson, Commissioner Ray Mosley, and Commissioner Carolyn Ethridge. The 

following staff were present: County Manager Thomas Couch, County Attorney Jeff 

Akins, Developmental Services Director Andy Welch, Interim Chief Financial Officer 

Whitney Richland, Chief Deputy Jared Akins, Public Safety Director Ted Wynn, County 

Engineer Kirk Tatum, Statesboro-Bulloch County Parks and Recreation Director Mike 

Rollins, and Zoning Administrator Randy Newman. 

After Roll Call, Chairman Nevil opened the meeting for Public Hearings 

regarding Zoning and Land Use matters. Chairman Nevil called on Zoning 

Administrator Randy Newman to present the first item of business. Mr. Newman 

presented Item #1 which was an application submitted by Deweese Martin requesting a 

Conditional Use to operate a personal care home. The property is located at 161 Indigo 

Road Map/Parecel #097000007 00. Ms. Gladys Hagan stated that she was fine with the 

conditions. Mr. Newman stated there was no one signed up to speak on the request (See 

Exhibit# 2014-165). With some questions from the Commissioners, Mr. Martin stated 

that the pond is about 100 yards from the house. Mr. Newman stated that one of the 

conditions is that a fence must be placed around the patio area. Without further 

discussion, Commissioner Rushing offer a motion to approve the Conditional Use request 

with conditions (See Exhibit #2014-166). Commissioner Gibson seconded the motion 

and it carried unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, 

Commissioner Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and 

Commissioner Ethridge voting in favor of the motion. 



Mr. Newman presented Item #2 which was an application submitted by Judy 

Stevens O'Neill with John Dotson acting as Agent requesting a rezone of a 45 acre parcel 

from R-80 (Residential 80,000 square feet) to R-25 (Residential 25,000 square feet). The 

property is located on Old Leefield Road Map/Parcel #135 000030 000. Mr. John Dotson 

gave the Board an overview of the proposed subdivision and stated that he agreed with 

the Conditions of the Rezone. County Manager Thomas Couch gave the Board and 

overview of the Conditions. Mr. Newman stated there was one person signed up to speak 

regarding the request (See Exhibit # 2014-167). Mr. Donald NeSmith stated that he 

would do whatever it takes to make the development work with the Conditions. 

Commissioner Thompson, County Manager Couch, Mr. NeSmith, and Mr. John Dotson 

discussed the amount of lots for the development, traffic impact studies, and discussed 

some further revisions to the Conditions. Without further discussion, Commissioner 

Thompson offered a motion to approve the rezone of a 45 acre parcel from R-80 

(Residential 80,000 square feet) to R-25 (Residential 25,000 square feet) with conditions 

(See Exhibit #2014-168). Commissioner Rushing seconded the motion and it carried 

unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, Commissioner 

Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and Commissioner Ethridge 

voting in favor of the motion. 

Mr. Newman presented Item #3 which was an application submitted by Brandon 

McCormick with Don Marsh acting as Agent requesting a Conditional Use to allow for a 

sand/dirt pit under the definition of a natural resource development. The property is 

located on Martin Road Map/Parecel #082 000028 000. Mr. Newman gave the Board a 

letter from Mr. and Mrs. Colon Hendrix (See Exhibit #2014-169) supporting the request 

and a petition (See Exhibit #2014-170) opposing the request submitted by Mr. Samuel G. 

Oliver. Mr. Don Marsh discussed the proposed mining area, the EPD regulations for the 

pit, and the three Conditions including the bugger, the hours of operation, and the 

driveway of the property. Mr. Newman stated eight people signed up to speak on the 

request (See Exhibit # 2014-171 ). First, Ms. Cassie Justen spoke in opposition of the 

request, and discussed issues with EPD inspections, the safety of the children in the area, 

and that property values may decrease in the area. Second, Mr. Samuel G. Oliver spoke 

in opposition of the request, and stated that he was the attorney representing Josh Martin 



and the other property owners in the area. Mr. Oliver stated that the Planning and Zoning 

Board voted 5-0 to deny the request and asked the Board to uphold their 

recommendation. Mr. Oliver also discussed how the sand pit would negatively affect the 

property owners with the noise, dust, and the potential that the dump trucks and 

equipment will mess up the dirt road. Third, Mr. Josh Martins spoke in opposition of the 

request, and stated that if it rains, the dump trucks would not be able to make it down 

Martin Road and would have to use Twin Forks Road. Mr. Martin stated that at 7:00 a.m. 

the school buses and the dump trucks would not be able to pass each other on the roads. 

Mr. Martin also stated that the EPD does not monitor the sand pit that has been located in 

the area for the past seven years. Fourth, Mrs. Jessica Martin spoke in opposition of the 

request, and stated that her recently purchased land is next to the potential sand pit site 

and she does not want to live next to a sand pit for the rest of her life. Mrs. Martin stated 

that she works nights and wouldn't be able to sleep during the day due to the noise from 

the dump trucks and equipment. Fifth, Mr. Wesley Parker, the Technical Engineer for 

the project, spoke in favor of the request, and discussed how Mr. McCormick would take 

care of the dirt road, the buffer, and a potential fence around the property for safety. Mr. 

Parker stated that there are no studies to prove that sand pits decrease property values. 

Sixth, Mr. Mark Justen spoke in opposition of the request, and discussed how the area is 

growing and being developed and that the sand pit could negatively affect property 

values. Seventh, Mr. Randy Thorton spoke in opposition of the request, and stated that 

there are only three EPD agents for the entire State monitoring sand/dirt pits, and that an 

agent came out to inspect the current sand pit located in the area because he called the 

EPD. Eighth, Mr. G.A. Malone spoke in opposition of the request, and discussed the 

potential negative impact on Martin Road. County Manager Thomas Couch and 

Commissioner Walter Gibson discussed the issues with Martin Road. Mr. Brandon 

McCormick discussed the timber that was removed from the property, maintaining 

Martin Road, building and maintaining the buffer, and stated that the sand pit would not 

operate when it is raining or when it has been raining. After further discussion, 

Commissioner Mosley offered a motion to defer the Conditional Use to allow for a 

sand/dirt pit under the definition of a natural resource development until the November 4, 

2014, meeting (See Exhibit #2014-172). Vice-Chairman Simmons seconded the motion 



and it carried unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, 

Commissioner Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and 

Commissioner Ethridge voting in favor of the motion. 

Chairman Nevil closed the Public Hearings regarding Zoning and Land Use 

matters, and asked for amendments or modifications to the General Agenda. County 

Manager Thomas Couch asked that the General Agenda be amended by (1) adding Item 

#3 to the New Business Agenda for the discussion and/or action to authorize the County 

Manager and Chief Financial Officer to solicit bids for a Tax Anticipation Note (TAN). 

Hearing no further amendments or modifications, Commissioner Ethridge offered a 

motion to approve the General Agenda as amended. Vice-Chairman Simmons seconded 

the motion and it carried unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner 

Thompson, Commissioner Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons 

and Commissioner Ethridge voting in favor of the motion. 

Chairman Nevil asked for public comments from the audience at large or m 

writing. There was no one present for public comments and nothing had been submitted 

in writing. 

Chairman Nevil stated the next item on the agenda was to approve the Consent 

Agenda as follows: (1) to approve the minutes of the Special Called Meeting and 

Executive Session held on September 15, 2014, and the Regular Meeting and Executive 

Session held on September 16, 2014; (2) to approve an Agreement with Thigpen, Lanier, 

Westerfield, and Deal to complete the Fiscal Year 2014 Annual Financial Report (Audit) 

(See Exhibit #2014-173); and (3) to approve Resolution #2014-22 accepting the terms 

and conditions of a grant award, and to execute and agreement with the Georgia 

Department of Natural Resources (See Exhibit #2014-174). Without any discussion, 

Commissioner Gibson offered a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Commissioner Rushing seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously with 

Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, Commissioner Rushing, 

Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and Commissioner Ethridge voting in 

favor of the motion. 

Without any items of Old Business, Chairman Nevil stated the first item under 

New Business was for the discussion and/or action to approve a bid from R.B. Baker 



Construction Company of Garden City, Georgia, in the amount of $934,594.48 for 

resurfacing 7.19 miles of various County roads. Chairman Nevil called on County 

Manager Thomas Couch to initiate discussion on the matter. Mr. Couch stated that this 

bid is for resurfacing Red Hill Church Road, a portion of Portal-Rocky Ford Road, and 

the rest of Sinkhole Road that was not done earlier this year. Mr. Couch stated that these 

roads are in bad shape and will require an Open Grated Interlayer (OGI). Mr. Couch 

stated that the roads will be repaved with State funds and Roads SPLOST. 

Commissioner Thompson asked if there were any bids from local vendors. County 

Engineer Kirk Tatum stated that no one local can compete with R.B. Baker because they 

have to buy the asphalt from R.B. Baker. Without any further discussion, Commissioner 

Ethridge offered a motion to approve bid from R.B. Baker Construction Company of 

Garden City, Georgia, in the amount of $934,594.48 for resurfacing 7.19 miles of various 

County roads (See Exhibit #2014-175). Commissioner Mosley seconded the motion, and 

it carried unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, 

Commissioner Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and 

Commissioner Ethridge voting in favor of the motion. 

Chairman Nevil stated the second item under New Business was for the 

discussion and/or action to approve a bid from R.B. Baker Construction Company of 

Garden City, Georgia, in the amount of $808,092.21 for resurfacing 9.92 miles of various 

County roads. Chairman Nevil called on County Manager Thomas Couch to initiate 

discussion on the matter. Mr. Couch stated that this bid is for resurfacing Anderson 

Road, Old Groveland Road, and the roads in Mill Creek Estates using a conventional 

asphalt overlay. Mr. Couch stated that the roads will be repaved with State funds and 

Roads SPLOST. Without any further discussion, Commissioner Rushing offered a 

motion to approve bid from R.B. Baker Construction Company of Garden City, Georgia, 

in the amount of $808,092.21 for resurfacing 9.92 miles of various County roads (See 

Exhibit #2014-176). Vice-Chairman Simmons seconded the motion, and it carried 

unanimously with Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, Commissioner 

Rushing, Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and Commissioner Ethridge 

voting in favor of the motion. 



Chairman Nevil stated the third item under New Business was for the discussion 

and/or action to authorize the County Manager and Chief Financial Officer to solicit bids 

for a Tax Anticipation Note (TAN). Chairman Nevil called on County Manager Thomas 

Couch to initiate discussion on the matter. Mr. Couch stated that a TAN is a short-term 

loan that can be used until Ad Volerm taxes are collected. Mr. Couch stated that the 

TAN would be 3.5 million dollars, and that the bids will be solicited from local banks. 

After some further discussion, Vice-Chairman Simmons offered a motion to authorize the 

County Manager and Chief Financial Officer to solicit bids for a Tax Anticipation Note 

(TAN). Commissioner Gibson seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously with 

Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner Thompson, Commissioner Rushing, 

Commissioner Mosley, Vice-Chairman Simmons and Commissioner Ethridge voting in 

favor of the motion. 

Without any further items of New Business, Chairman Nevil called for general 

comments or statements from the Commissioners. Commissioner Gibson, Commissioner 

Thompson, and Commissioner Rushing thanked the citizens for attending the meeting 

and stated that they enjoy working with everyone. Commissioner Mosley stated that he 

is happy to be here and that he learns something new all the time. Vice-Chairman 

Simmons thanked everyone for attending the meeting and stated that everyone should 

research property with Planning and Zoning before purchasing. Commissioner Ethridge 

thanked the Staff for doing their jobs and extra duties. 

After some further discussion, Chairman Nevil asked for comments from the 

staff. County Manager Thomas Couch stated that the Board would most likely have a 

workshop regarding County roads on October 21, 2014. Hearing no further comments 

from the Board or Staff, Chairman Nevil asked for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner 

Gibson offered a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Rushing seconded the motion and it 

carried unanimously with Commissioner Thompson, Commissioner Rushing, 

Commissioner Mosley, Commissioner Ethridge, and Vice-Chairman Simmons voting in 

favor of the motion. 



J. Garrett Nevil, Chairman 

Attest: Thomas M. Couch, County Manager 



'\-·C 
r •· I~ 

' ' ·r~, -.. -,l;Jr~ '• :' ,._ : . • .I {• L ., ,, l. ' . ' J 

·BlJLLOClfl'Cf/l!IN·l Y BO"A'R'D OF··OOMJVJISS/,Q1fJlpRS •. 
A~<SE:IVB.A /~TEN/ SUMMARY 

DEPARTMENT MAKING REQUEST (Box 1) 
Parks and Recreation 

MEETING DATE (Box 2) October 21, 2014 
RESOLUTION ATTACHED? (Box 3) f-Yi_E_S-----if---1i 

NO 
REQUESTED MOTION OR ITEM TITLE (Box 4) 
Motion to approve the renewal of the janitorial cleaning contract with Divine Clean Care covering the 
period of January 1, 2015 thru December 31, 2015. 

SUMMARY/BACKGROUND ATTACH DETAILED SUMMARY, IF NEEDED (Box 5) 
The service period of January 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 was the first year of this contract. 
As per our current contract, this contract may be renewed yearly for two (2) successive one (1) year 
periods upon mutual agreement between Bulloch County Commissioners and the vendor with prices 
remaining the same as stated in the original bid. 2015 will be the second and final year of renewing 
this service contract. 

AGENDA CATEGORY 
CHECK ONE Box 6 

PRESENTATION (6a) 

PUBLIC HEARING 6b 

CONSENT (6c) 

NEW BUSINESS 6d 

OLD BUSINESS 6e 

x 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT (Box 7) 

BUDGETED ITEM? (7a) YES AMENDMENT YES 
._N_O __ __. REQURED? (7b) NO 

ATTACH DETAILED ANALYSIS, IF NEEDED ( 7c) 

• Regular Budgeted Item (Operations) 
• 110-61490-523855 



MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 18, 2012 

To: Mr. Tom Couch 

From: Kenneth Trapncll __ KeV1-V1-etl1 TrtlpV1-eLL __________ _ 

Subject: Rec. Dept. Janitorial Service Bid Report (10-2012) 

Sealed bids were opened at the Bulloch County Annex on October 18, 2012 at 
3 :00 P .M. for a one (1) year term contract on janitorial service to be used by the 
Rec. Dept. The contract is to begin on January 1, 2013 and end on December 31, 
2013. 

Five (5) Invitations to Bid were e-mailed on September 28, 2012. 

The bid solicitation was advertised on bullochcounty .net beginning on September 
28, 2012. 

Bids received are as follows: 
Vendor Total Bid Price 

Divine Clean Care $13,230.00 
Darby's Commercial Cleanin_g_ $33,660.00 
B & S lm..E_act Cleaner $115,820.00 

The lowest price bid is Divine Clean Care. 

Ed Nelson of the Rec. Dept. attended the bid opening. 

I gave Ed Nelson the bids and asked him to give them to Mike Rollins for his 
recommendation and the agenda item for the Commissioners meeting. 

If you need more, please let me know. 



,. 
' 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF BULLOCH 

CONTRACT RENEW AL 

WHEREAS, Bulloch County, Georgia (hereinafter 'the County') entered into a contract 
with DIVINE CLEAN CARE on January 1, 2013, for the purchase of a janitorial service to be 
used by the Bulloch County Recreation Department; and 

WHEREAS, the initial term of said contract was for a period of one (1) year, beginning 
January 1, 2013 until December 31, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, said contract contains a provision whereby it may be renewed for two (2) 
successive one (1) year periods upon mutual agreement between the parties. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations and covenants contained 
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. The above-referenced contract is hereby renewed for a period of one (1) year until 
December 31, 2015, on the same terms and conditions and at the same prices as the 
original contract (which terms and conditions and price list are attached hereto as exhibit 
A). 

This~ day of October, 2014. 

BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Tom Couch, County Manager 

BULLOCH COUNTY RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Mike Rollins, Recreation Department Director 

DIVINE CLEANCARE 



DEPARTMENT MAKING REQUEST (Box 1) 

Transportation 
REQUESTED MOTION OR ITEM TITLE (Box 4) 
Title is Bid for motor grader blades 

MEETING DATE Oct. 21, 2014 

RESOLUTION ATTACHED? (Box 3) 

Requested motion is to except the low bid for the motor grader blades 

SUMMARY/BACKGROUND ATTACH DETAILED SUMMARY, IF NEEDED (Box 5) 
We received bids from three companies for 700 replacement blades for the motor graders. 
151 Iron Peddlers Garden City, Ga. for $36.30 each and a total $25,410.00 
2.'1d Tractor and Equipment Company Pooler, Ga. for $36.33 each and a total $25,431.00 
:td Yancy Brothers Statesboro, Ga. for $38.20 each and a total $26741.40 

AGENDA CATEGORY 
CHECK ONE Box 6 

PRESENTATION (6a) 

PUBLIC HEARING 6b 

CONSENT 6c 

NEW BUSINESS 6d 

OLD BUSINESS 6e 

OTHER 6 

x 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT (Box 7) 

BUDGETED ITEM? (7a) YES x AMENDMENT 
NO REQUIRED? (7b) 

A TT A CH DETAILED ANALYSIS, IF NEEDED ( 7c) 

APPROVED FOR AGENDA Box 8 

YES 
NO 

YES 
NO 

DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTOR 

PURCHASING 
OFFICER 

OTHER COUNTY 
CLERK 

COUNTY STAFF 
ATTORNEY 

COUNTY 
MANAGER 

YES x YES YES YES YES YES 
NO NO NO NO NO NO 

INITIAL HB(Dink) INITIAL INITIAL INITIAL INITIAL INITIAL 

DATE 10-8-14 DATE 
COMMISSION ACTION AND REFERRAL Box 9 

APPROVED DA TE TO BE RETURNED TO AGENDA 
1t--~~~~~~-t-~ 

DENIED 
DEFERRED NOTES 
11--~~~~~~+-~ 

OTHER 



BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
115 NORTH MAIN STREET 

STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30458 

Bid Form 

Brand name of motor grader blades being bid: 

fJ, ./8 <:.Jc C/-1 T ,(} / ,4 ,() E.S 

Bid Price for 700 motor grader blades: ----1-/~J""--"l'l.{;"--'.'-3~0"'----'e...._a....--=------

Delivery cost: ---~f'.~fC~E~C.~~£_'11..~E~l~Cj_.._h.__7"---'---------

Total cost for 700 blades and delivery:!/ Js-_ 'fl() , 0 O 
---fl/f-~~,---~~~~-------

Compliance with Specifications: Does your proposal comply with our specifications for motor · 
grader blades? (If the answer is no, use the exceptions form to list any excepti.ons to 
specifications) 

V Yes No 

Date: /0 .. cJ.. - ~t2 / ~ 

4 



BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
115 NORTHMAIN STREET 

STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30458 

Bid Form 

Brand name of motor grader blades being bid: 

8 \ o.c.k Co.t E>lo.Jes. 

Bid Price for 700 motor grader blades: 1 OC t!. JI 3G:>, 3 ~ -- .f 2 S Ll'3 I . 00 
---~-~~------~"'+--~-

Delivery cost:--------------------------

Total cost for 700 blades and delivery: __ Jl_2_5_,__Ll_3=--l'-._C_O _________ _ 

Compliance with Specifications: Does your proposal comply with our specifications for motor 
grader blades? (If the answer is no, use the exceptions form to list any excep~ions to 
specifications) 

/Yes No 

Delivery Date: -------------------------

Name of Bidder: Trac+or o.~ Ec:z,u;,OMeA-t c()"'faf\'1 

Address: __ 12~0_0__._U..........,~~-=~_;::_O_...,,,E=-----A--=-o=-a (__;_u_,_, _G--=---A_-:S=-1--=~<-=2<-=; 2::;....____ 

Signature: -~e:='::::::=:::~~r:::!:c,...~_~£.J..~/J~-~.-----------------
Title __ Pr~o"'-"'d~u"'-'c.:O.....+ __ S-"'Y"'V-{J-+-eo--=-"--r_,_t_Se=-=-r--'v'--:-=-ce..=---~-.e-f-e-re.s-=~_,_. _-Ii_"+-'--. \/_.e. ___ _ 
Date: 10- G,- It./ 

4 



BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
115 NORTH MAIN STREET 

STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30458 

Bid Form 

Brand name of motor grader blades being bid: 

u 
Bid Price for 700 motor grader blades: :lt, 1 '1 t/ I. t./ (J 

Delivery cost: _JJ__,,tJ:..:.'"'"'""---------------------------

Total cost for 700 blades and delivery: _,d"--'--"-b+-,1_,_7__.t./--'-(_._,_1'=-o _____________ _ 

Compliance with Specifications: Does your proposal comply with our specifications for motor 
grader blades? (If the answer is no, use the exceptions form to list any exceptions to 
specifications) 

/Yes No 

Delivery Date: --'-i o_· ,_/'--/,:;---'/'----; '!.:...._ ____________________ _ 

Name of Bidder: ~t'JCe..1' '/3,- . ..fJt.U( (r<--fuf',"//Li r 5cjolf ~/"Jell~ c~« ....-

Address: ff?£? l-IJ
0

•3LLJAJL--e sol(;, Sf~._-1--aboro ,Gil "3o<t'-e;g 

Signature: AJL 
Title £.fr.,JLJG<Jr~ '?rwl1..t..f S"'1'e~4 Sr.tu R.crn.svvl-41-;~ 

Date: /0/t/1t/ 

4 


